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Bradford, Mass. 01830
Dear Mr. Morss:

Thank you very much for your letter concerning reception of WKDE on
January 4, 1967 from 5:08 EST to 5:30 EST.

This is to verify that we were on the air at the above times and that
the announcements were made as mentioned in your letter.

Enclosed, please find our coverage map.
If we may be of further assistance please let us know.
S
Very truly yours,
ALTAVISTA BROADCAS/TING CORPORATION
ér., £E.

Ted J. Gray
President
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The More You Tell . . . The More You SELL!




